From: CampaignGuidance

To: Taber, Toni

Subject: RE: campaign funds

Date: Thursday, February 8, 2024 11:42:12 AM
Hi Toni!

| received a similar email from Nora so she may have already advised the candidate. The answer is
yes, SIMC 12.06.420 (C.) permits this situation... “The candidate may transfer and use any remaining
campaign funds from the primary or special election in the general or special run-off election.”

From: Taber, Toni <toni.taber@sanjoseca.gov>

Sent: Tuesday, February 6, 2024 1:59 PM

To: CampaignGuidance <SJElections@sanjoseca.gov>
Subject: campaign funds

A candidate wants to know if he can use leftover funds from March Primary for the November
General.

Thank you,

Toni J. Taber, CMC

City Clerk

City of San José

200 E Santa Clara Street

San Jose, CA 95113
408-535-1260

(she/her)

Let us know how we’re doing.
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